Minutes for Town of Hanson Board of Health Meeting Tuesday, June 27, 2023

Meeting Start Time: 4:00pm

Place: 542 Liberty Street, Hanson Town Hall

Second Floor Meeting Room.

Having a quorum, Mr. Amado called the meeting to order at 4:02pm

Present: Ms. Pinnetti, Ms. Dias, Mr. Amado & Ms. Cocio

Absent: Mr. Perkins

NEW BUSINESS

I. New Business:

- 1) Approve minutes from Board of Health meeting held on June 6, 2023– Ms. Dias made a motion to approve the BOH minutes for June 6, 2023, 2nd by Ms. Pinnetti 2-0.
- 2) Camp Kiwanee Catering Dori Jamison and Renae Brown from Camp Kiwanee came before the Board to discuss catering and permitting of caterers for events. They will reiterate to all renters get your paperwork into the BOH within 45 days. No drop off of food from caterers for those events under 75 attendees. Renters will be required to pickup food.
- 3) Public Health Nurse Do we want to share a nurse with the Town of Whitman? What tasks does the Town of Whitman nurse handle. The nurse is willing to assist the Hanson BOH. She currently handles all MAVEN follow up depending on flow. Perhaps overseeing recreational camp for children permitting.
- 4) Chairman's Report –The Performance Appraisal process done for the Health Agent review will be revamped by the HR company moving forward. Ms. Pinnetti would also like to review the Recreational Camp permitting process and make sure that all camps are properly permitted.
- 5) **Agent Report** RDP funds can be used for a trailer. The trailer must be kept at the transfer station. Registration and insurance questions need to be looked into. The Health Agent has a person that may be interested in working at the transfer station on a per diem basis.
- 6) Project Updates -

Kiwanee – See above

Green Hanson – No update

South Shore Recycling Cooperative - No update

Emergency Planning – No MRC meeting in July and August. The Fire Chief & Deputy Chief attended the most recent MRC meeting. Ms. Pinnetti is in the process of reviewing the Comprehensive Emergency Plan which she received from the Fire Chief.

Transfer Station - No volunteers have come forward to assist at the Swap Shop. It will be reposted.

Septic Plans - Peter Lyons Collins Engineering

- a. **63 Pratt Place** –3 bedroom Ms. Dias made a motion to approve the plan as submitted, 2nd by Ms. Pinnetti. 2-0 **Pending Conservation Approval**
 - i. To allow a reduction in the separation between the bottom of the SAS and the maximum seasonal high ground water table from 4' to 3'
 - ii. To allow use of sieve analysis in place of perc test due to high ground water.

Minutes for Town of Hanson Board of Health Meeting Tuesday, June 27, 2023

- **b. 66 High Street** –4 bedroom Ms. Dias made a motion to approve the plan as submitted, 2nd by Ms. Pinnetti 2-0 **Pending Conservation Approval**
 - i. To allow a reduction in the separation between the bottom of the SAS and the maximum seasonal high ground water table from 4' to 3'
 - ii. To allow a vertical separation between the high groundwater elevation and the lowest tank invert from 12" to 1"
 - iii. To allow a minimum setback from a foundation wall to a SAS from the required 20' to 15'
 - iv. To allow use of sieve analysis in place of perc test due to high ground water.

Adjournment	urnment
-------------	---------

<u>,</u>			
Motion to adjourn meeting ma	de by Ms. Dias, 2 nd by Ms. Pinnetti.	2-0 Meeting adjourned at 5:16.	
Melissa Pinnetti. Chairman	Kevin Perkins. Vice Chair	Arlene Dias. Member	_

Documents used at June 27, 2023 Hanson Board of Health Meeting:

- Proposed septic plan and application for:
 - 63 Pratt Place
 - 66 High Street